MINUTES

COMMUNITY RESILIENCE PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING

THURSDAY, AUGUST 7, 2025

WILLIAM L. PULLEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING MEETING ROOM

ONLINE NON-INTERACTIVE ON TOWN HALL STREAMS
5:00 p.m.

Present: John Shepard, John Mountainland, Tracy Weed, Steve Migliorini, Keith Siegel

Others Present: Todd Souza (Town Manager)

1.

2.

Meeting Called to Order: by John Shepard at 5:04 p.m.
Public Comment: None.
Review and Evaluate Severe Weather Infrastructure Management Plan Proposals:

John Shepard initiated a discussion of the two proposals, both of which he said are from
good companies.

John Mountainland said he preferred Haley Ward for only one reason: the other firm was
going to sub things out, and as a project manager it’s easier to control things in-house. It
can be harder to schedule subs.

With her project manager background, Tracy preferred Haley Ward’s commitment to
community engagement and the timeline.

Steve noted the size of the firms, with one having over 300 employees and the other 18.
He thought a smaller firm might give us a little more personalized attention given the size
of our community and the scope of this project. He liked that with Haley Ward the
project manager is relatively close by, in Damariscotta, even though they are a big firm.

Todd said they called references on such things as meeting timelines and communication,
with all good results. He favored Haley Ward’s presentation over FB’s noting Haley
Ward took time to get pictures of Union. He also liked the former’s timeline. He liked
FB’s size. He liked the project manager living in Damariscotta. He leaned toward Haley
Ward though it’s up to the committee, and thinks we wouldn’t go wrong with either one.

John Shepard said he liked the smaller more personal firm. He’d rather they didn’t spend
the resources and time making flashy graphics; he is more data-driven and had the idea
that maybe FB is more data-driven and scientific process. He found that FB’s proposal
seemed to really take Union’s particularities into account, and the one from Haley Ward
was kind of generic. On the other hand, he agreed with the positives stated about Haley



Community Resilience Partnership Committee — August 7, 2025

Ward. In the end he felt FB would be more responsive and personal, though Haley Ward
re: references seems to have more of a track record.

Discussion followed. Todd said Dan texted that Haley Ward’s GIS ability is a lot greater
than FB’s, but then what is enough. John Shepard and Steve acknowledged their personal
biases toward smaller firms. Tracy favored Haley Ward’s approach of looking into the
unknown/blank slate, saying we need to know what we aren’t aware of.

Keith hadn’t had a chance to read the proposals but said he resonated with John
Mountainland’s comment about favoring in-house vs. using subs. More discussion
followed, with positive comments on Haley Ward’s community engagement efforts.

Steve noted Haley Ward’s workshops run from November 2025 through July 2026 which
correlates to the work.

After more discussion, John Shepard called for individual votes:
Keith Siegl — Haley Ward

Steve Migliorini — Haley Ward

Tracy Weed — Haley Ward

John Shepard — FB

John Mountainland — Haley Ward

Make Award Recommendations to the Select Board:

Steve confirmed the committee will recommend Haley Ward to the select board. Todd
will shoot them an email just to let them know the results, and we won’t reach out to
either firm until the select board gives final approval. In answer to John Shepard, Todd
said he sent the packets to select board members. Discussion followed.

Discuss and Recommend Topic Area for Fall 2025 Community Resilience
Partnership Community Action Grant Round:

Todd said because of the deadline we need to get Dan (DeBord of MCOG) in to work his
magic. Tracy recapped there’s another grant available with an end of August deadline.
There are grants every six months, Steve added. Tracy said we had talked about, for this
one, multi-modal transportation for the Common. Todd said Dan had done some
homework to see if that would qualify — moving people around, looking at storm drains,
property ownership, and how all those things connect. John Mountainland said a survey
map for the Common area would be very helpful.

Keith confirmed with Todd this would be resources for creating a plan and timeline, not
for the actual work. Todd added in his short time here he has realized how precious the
Common is, and when you talk about change or improvement you have to deliver a
proper way — we’re not trying to change it, just make sure people can move around it. He
added people are everywhere, and as John Shepard said it can be confusing. This also ties

Page 2 of 3



Community Resilience Partnership Committee — August 7, 2025

into the Comp Plan, as well as the state redoing Common Road Steve added, and other
projects. John Mountainland note the Common is getting more traffic every year.
Consensus was multi-modal transportation on the Common is a good issue to pursue.

Steve confirmed Dan will draft up the grant application and the committee will review it.
Todd will email Dan, whom he said is amazing. Todd suggested putting “we’re looking
for permission to apply for the grant, here’s the timeline, this is the topic” on the August
19 select board agenda. Todd said the other part, which he would be happy to say at the
select board meeting, is even if you apply you still don’t have to accept it (the grant).
Todd will ask for at least a shell draft from Dan.

Next Steps:

Todd confirmed there will be two separate select board agenda items on August 19: the
Haley Ward recommendation, and going after the second grant round due end August re:
multi-modal transportation on the Common.

Other Business:

Todd had said if approved by the select board, he expects a kick-off meeting with Haley
Ward. He encouraged committee members to consider projects for future rounds. The

next timeline and parameters will be discussed with Dan.

Steve confirmed the next grant will also be up to $75,000. John Mountainland suggested
not allowing color in the bid process as in construction.

Todd said he wants the bidding firms to print copies (seven printed copies and a digital
file). Brief discussion followed.

Adjourn:
Motion by: Tracy Weed

2" by: John Mountainland
5-0

Meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sherry Abaldo
Secretary

Page 3 of 3



